



505 398-6477

A. D. JONES ESTATE, INC. — WEST STAR ROUTE — TATUM, NEW MEXICO 88267

10/24/80

Mr. Jerry Sexton,

Dear Sir,

I'm writing in regards to the Green Well that is located on us in T. 12 N. 34 E. The well has not been in production or use for several years now. I've been to Substa F-2 & ask for help but to no avail, this was at least 10 years ago. Once again I'm asking the oil commission to come in & plug & clean up this well. I would certainly appreciate your consideration & support in this matter.

BEFORE EXAMINER STOGNER	
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION	
OCD	EXHIBIT NO. <u>4</u>
CASE NO.	<u>8741</u>

Sincerely

Punch Jones